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Q HISTORY OF DUNBAR AND VICINITY

The immerfect knowledze of the gceogranhy of the new country,
and the doubt @ncerning Lhe exact pocilion of the parallels of
latitude, made the exact locations of the coloniés very difficult
to determine. Yefore they were finally adjueted, many disputes
and in some cases blood shed had occurred.

flo part of the ncw Fountry was more in doubt as to where it
really belonged than our own county, Fayette. The charter of
William Penn specified five degrees of longitude from its most
eastern boundry, (the Delaware River) which ended very close to what
is now the eastern boundry of the county. As this land had already
been given to Virginia, by their charter in 1609, that colony laid
claim to it. The Pennsylvania charter also placed the southern
boundry oh the forticth parallel, ond as this passes between
Connellsville and Dunbar, three-fourths of the southern part of the
“countly was left out sgain., This was claimed by both Maryland and
Virginia.

To further complicate matters, the French, by right of explora-
tion, claimed the Missicsippi and Ohio Rivers with &1l their
tributsries. All streams of Fayette County finally find their way
into the Monongehela River, and this gave France a claim to all the
county, The gettlement of all these difficulties - the fight at T
Fort Necessity - General Broddock's march and defeat - will be passed
over, not bocausé they are unimportant to this community, but because
they are too well known to be discussed in ,this work, _

There is nothing found, eithcr.in history or tradition, to show
that our section of the county was, ever the permunent home of any
considerable number of Indians.

The first explorer s of this section were [French explorers from
Canada and Indian traders from the Colonies of Pennsylvania, Haryland
dnd Virginia. 7This occurred as early as 1732, for at that time
Frenchmen were known to belamong the Indians within the western

limits of the colony claimed by the proprietors under their grant.



We do know, however, that the first real settlement was
made by Christopher Gist, the companion of Washington on his trio
to the French forts, asking them to evacuate them as the land be-
longed to the colony of Virginia. Gist made his settlement in 1752,
accompanied by eleven families, at what is now known as the Mount
Braddock farm. With him were his two sons, kichard and Thomas, and
his son-in-law, William Cromwell and a man named William Stewart.

Braddock's defeat caused every English speaking settler to
leave the county._ The I'rench and Indian Wal, being ended by the
Treaty of Paris (1765), the English settlers were once more filled
with determination to setile the land west of the Alleghenies.

This was reterded somewhat by the Indians under Pontiac. The
decisive defeat of the Indians by General Boquet, in 1764, removed
all trouble froﬁ the Indians in this section. The settlers, now
freed from their biggest fear, came in to fill up the county. /
Christopher Gist was back, however, in 1758, but he did not actuelly’
talke possession of his settlement ﬁntil 1765. iHe then returned

with his femily and Trom then on his settlement was permanent.

In the same year that Gist returned with hﬁs femily, William
Crawford settled along the Youshiouzheny River at what is now
Connellsville (West Side).

George Paull moved into the district from Virginia in 1763 and
settled on a place he called "Deer Park", now known as the Lazy Hour
Ranch, His son James, known as Colonel Paull, beca@e probably the
most noted man in the district. He was oné of the larzest 1lend
holders in the county. .t the azc of eighteen he served at rort
Bird (now Urownsville), muarding ﬁovornmeng stores. Three yeears
lzter he was comnissioned a lieutenant by Thomas Jefferson, then

Governor ol Virginia. The next yeoar (17:32) he joined Colonel

“Cravford's ill-fated expedition ogainst the Indiasns. In 1790 he

became a Major in the Pennsylvienia millitio, and later a Colonel.
He was sheriif of the county from 1793 to 1796, during the VWhiskey
Rebellion. ilis son George was a Colonel in the wor of 1812,

One of the leadins men in the buildins of the community was
Coloncl Isanc Mcason, a Virginian, who canc in 1770, Sixteon yenrs
after his arrival he houcht the Gist nroperty ot MHount praddock.

He also bowrht the 1ands ol Colonel William Crawford, These lcnuas,
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~with other holdings, soon made him the largest land holder in

the counly. ile owned aboul six Lhougnnd acres. lle wns princinally

“interzsted in iron and was the pioneer iron maker of the county.,

le built the 0Ld Union [Murncce, which will be treated later. He
died in 1819 s2nd was buried on his lounl Braddock esteote.

In 1790 John Artis and his brother Isaasc came from Delaware
o this digtrict, John locoled at ount lraddock snd Isaac on the
Corm of John Hannan. John was killed while chopping wood for Isaac
lheason. Isaac died at Connellsville,

Samuel hartin, one of the old employees of the Union Furnace,
came in 1793 and worked principally as a teamster. .lis son Alexander
wvos the founder of the Martin's Pleming 11111, which stood across the
croel: ¥rom the Sinclair Service Station, at llarpers School House.

William Hardy first ceme to this county with the larylend -troops
duriny the Whiskey Insurrection. After the campaign he returned,
touzht a fdrm, and worked at the Union Furnsce. Ie died in 1870 at
the 2ge of 103. _

One of the oldest pioneers was Jacob Lowry. 1In 1794 he went
to Ispac lieagson's Union Furnoace, and for five yecrs was the miller
2t the furnace grist mill. In 1799 he bLuilt a grist mill below ’
the Tumeace, woriing there until he built the feamous stone mill,
in company with John Striekler, in 1315. ‘his mill was known for
vears eg Spears INill. In 1821 he built a woolen mill up the creek
alout the site where the Amesite Plant now stands. After his death
in 1370, his son Lewis took over the grist mill, and his son William
the woolen foctory.

The tfirst mill in the district wos a log mill owned znd opereted
2y Ieaac Youns, near Ferguson., Just what time this mill was sterted
is not known, but for some time this_ was the only mill for many
miles. It wes to this mill thet bLetty Knox, carrying her corn,
on ezn ox, over the path bearing her name, across the mountain and
back to her little farm nesr Ohiopyle. At this farm, her husband,

a deserter from the bLritish army, hid himself until long after the
wver was over. Some of our oldest residents still remember the path,

which was pleinly marked and called Betty Knox's Path.
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the firal assesgment of Dunbar Yownship teken in the year 17399

showa the following:

Acres Assesocd, 20,905
MLLle 3
Forges ond Furnaces 4
Tan Yards 2
Sleves 10
ilorses 272
Cattle 31
The essegssment of 1808, nine years 1later, showed:
heres Assesspd 22,500
Mills 11
Forges and Furnaces 5
Tan Yerds 3
Slaves 9
Distilleries 6
Horses 407
Cotile 4443
The census for Dunbar Township shows the following:
;1810 2066
1320 1895
1330 1722
1340 - 2077
1850 ’ 2156
1860 2024
1370 2972

Tor sizty years the gain was slow, sometimes showing a loss.
the census of 1730 shows o zain, amnanting to 6327.

Since one ot the Lest known names of Dunber is "The Furnece
Town", the Tirst industry discussed will be its lergest and most
important one, the monufacture of iron.

While it ig not absolulely corbain, it is supoosed that iron
ore was first discovered west of the Alleghenies in 1789 by John
iayden. 'This ore was first supposcd to be limestone, but as it
would not slack aiter burning and wns very heavy, it won Lected in
e smith's {forme. The first test is reported as yielding a niece of
iron as big as a harrow tooth. The lirst iron furnace was built at
Jecobs Greeck and knowm as the Alliance Furnace. The furnace was
soon overshadovwed by the ones here st home.

About sixteen months atter the Turnece at Jacobo Creelr was
~tartced, Isaac Meason nut in operation the Union lFurnace in ilarch,
1791. Thig was built on the right bank of Dunbar Creelr, near the
Spiscopal Church, In a very short time, this furnnce was found too
cmall, for in 1797%, lir. [leacon, alons with bHoses Dillon and John
fiibson, under the nome of leason, Dillon and Company; built =a
foundry ond much larger furnace on the same site. The holdings of
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this company consisted of six hundred acres of land on both
cides of the creek, including furnace, fouadry and dwellings.
It also owned two thoussnd seven hundred acres between this
nroperty and Lhe Youghiousheny River. This company at once
begén moanulaelure of coustines, wvloves, nolo and kettles, for
in the Pittsburgh Gazette of 1794, we find the following
advertisement:

"Meason, Dillon and Company have for sale
at their furnage on Dunbar Run, I'ayette
County, a supply of well assorted castings,
which they will sell for cash for the re-
duced price of #35.00 per ton.,"

In 1804 an extensive order for large sugar kettles to be
used on. the plantations of Iouisiana was made and hauled by
wagons to Brownsville and there loaded on flat boats for their
journey down the river. The iron was run into the different
castings‘éuitable for frontier trade, or manufactured at small
forzes. One large forge was on the Watt property below the
first P. R. R. bridge north of the station; the other at the
mouth of Dunbar Creek.

iIn 1844, after passing through several firms, it came into
the possession of Jones & Miller. Mr. J. D. Creigh, becoming
a member of tﬁe Tirm, changsed the nzme from Union to Dunbar
Furnace. The capacity at this time was about two tons daily.

Previous to 1852, the motive power was Turnished by Dunbar
Creek, but at that time the works passed into the hands of Watt
& Larmer. They installed the first steam boiler and the first
hot blast stove. In 1854 Baldwin & Cheney became the owners.
They discontinued the use of éharcoal and used, for the first
time, coke as fuel. They also increased the capacity to ten
tons daily. | ‘

In 1860 the Youghioﬁghcny Coal & Iron Company became the
new owners, and five years later moved the site down stream about
three hundred yards, where its remains are now. This company,
after making additions and improvements, and increasing the
capacity to seventeen tons, sold to the Dunbar Iron Company, in
1366. In August 1873, this company was compelled to shut down
on account of the panic, and in July, 1874 they were sold out.




On June 1, 1876, the Dunbar Furnace Company’was organized.
this company, by purchasing the creditors interests, secured
control. The new company organized with a capital of $500,000,
of which $200,000 was preferred stock. By taking over all the
holdings of the Dunbar Iron Company, including their coal and
iron 1ends, the new company owned in Dunbar Towﬁship, eight
thousand acres. HMr. Bdmund C. Pechin, superintendent of the Dunbar
Tron Company, was made superintendent of the new company, and was
appointed to succeed Mr., Pechin, and Mr. William Beeson was chosen
manager; The furnace was remodeled and the capacity shoved up to
seventy tons. A new blowing engine, four new biolers and three
hot blast stoveg were built., The company also built ninety-eizght
ovens at Hill Farm, to produce their own coke. 1In 1879 a second
stack was built, two hot blast stoves erected, two new blowing
engines installed and four boilers added. By the purchase of the
Ferguson toke Works in 1830, they increased their ovens to one
hundred fifty-nine. They also, at this time, increacsed their
capitel stock to $600,000. - |

We are inserting a2 news item from the county paper on November
27, 1873:

"The furnace is doing as well as she ever
did, makinz from thirty-Ifive to forty tons
per day of good metal out of native ore, and
while Morris Healy has the supervigion of her,
cshe will ever do the same. UIr. Healy is a
practical men &nd stondg ot the head of his
profession as a foundry man. Each department
has its foreman, or boss as they are called
here, and it is their buginess tq see that
everything is kept moving in their department.
The weighing department is presided over by
our good friend, Mr. W. Brown. The store is
under the suwervision of Mr. Jas. . Hustead.
The sales on Seturday exceeded $1000.00, The
amount of beef- consumed weaskly is twenty-five
hundred. pounds."

In 1889 the company discontinued the mining of ore in the
mountains, having all shipped in from the great ore beds.

We will leave the history of the old Union Furnace, followed
from its beginning to one of the 1lergest furnaces of its time
(1880), for a short review of other carly industries nearby,

which were over-shadowed by it. Some of these sre still remembered
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by rubbish piles marlking the spot, while all traces of others
have disapnenred,

01d Laurel Furnace wes built in 1794 on Laurel Run, near
the base of Cheatnut Ridere, by Jorhua Gibson and Samuel Paxon.
1t wae btousht in 1300 by Reuben Mochabec and Samuel Wurtz. It
was aftervards abandoned end nothing is now left 1o mark the spot.

Wew Laurel Purnace was built by James Paull & Son, unon
Laurel fun about one mile below "Old Laurel,! It was kept in
blast by them until 1334!, Daniel Kaine secured the place and
worked it about four yeers, when it was finally abandoned. The
stones have been carried away for building purpoces, but a pile
of rubbish still marke the spot.

Center Furmace wos built by Colonel Isasc Heason in 1815,
end was lkept in blast for fifteen years. The old ruins can still
e found., ;

The iron ore fa the furnace was dug from ore drifts which
are scattered throush the mountains. HMost of the ore was hauled
to a point above what is now called Betly Knox swimming pool.
lere inclines or tipples were built oan each side of the creck,
and the ore wes slid down to the level of the creek where it was
loaded on cars and hauled by horses, on a tram road, to the
furnace. These driits con be seen in many nlaces in the mountains.

WYhere these inclincs were vuilt, most of the ore digsers
lived. The houses were either loz or up snd down board houccs.
riere wns the Tiemous "DIGUTL4a8" of ils day, where most of the
inhabitents played and fousht as hard as th?y worited.

One of the early industries of Llhe comuunity was the salt
works. This was located on our sidp of the Youshiouzheny iiver,
about the place where ihe three bis rocks in the river known as
the three sisters are. A large hollow lot wes sunk by the river
tenk, malzin; a well where the salt wnter bubbled up. This was
run off in trouzhs to kettles wherc the water was evaporated and
the selt collected. [rionecers for miles around obtained their
supnly of salt from this ploce. It was owned by Colonel Isaac
i.eason,

Jacob Lovry, one of Lhe builders of the stone mill, had a
small woolen mill in the srist mill. In 1821 he eorected a weolen



mill about the snot where the Amesite Plant now stands. This
71111 menuvactured yvarn, blankets, znd flannels., In 18%0 it '
became the nronerty of William Loury, who ten years later sold
it to James Hankins and Thomes dankin. Deniel Harper became the
ovner in 1862, and was the lrgl operntor., DSome of our oldest
residents remember the ruins very well.

Oune oif the early inductries of the community was a brick yard
on the snot now tazen up with the Scott, Doads and liurphy res-
idences near the brick school houge. ‘Therce has been nothinzg for
vears to remind one of!it, except sometimes, vhile digming on
the place, the remains of o Lrick pile are uncovered. _

The forge mentioned earlier, built by Colonel leason on the
Watt provnerty, was finally turned into a factory for the makingz
of edge tools, and was known as the ax feclory. It was finally
owned Ly Bowar, Whealley & Company and operated by them until it
was finally abandoned in 1856.

. One of the oldest and least known induntries wags the tan
yard of Phineus Porter. The =2ssessment records show it in oper-
2tion from 1809 to 1326. It was lnown to have been slons the
creexx cwove the stone mill, and suppnosed to have been below
‘he site of the woolen factlory.

The beginning of the neme "PLLGRIM SPHING" ig unlnown. It
was nrobobly always there and the indian, the hunter, trapver,
the first settler, nnd all who followed after them, quenched
their thirst at its cide. The name was given, and a legend
built around it, as followvs:

"All who have had a drink {frem the
Pil :rim Spring;, no matter where they may
zZo, will sometime returnhto this place."

For years after the furnace was moved to its last location, the
vater boys carricd 11 their water {rom il. In somc way the water
leter teceme impure and the spring wes cloced by the State bLoard
of Heal th.

The Franklin srave yard was donated by Hr. Paull. Just
vhen it was first used ve are not sure. We do lnow, however, that
2 lo7 school house wag buill there in 193%2. This was also use
25 a meeling hougse. Thig school house burnecd down and a stone
schonl house end church were built in 1840, at the entrance to the

cemetery. The trustees of the Hethodist Protestant Church are
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in charge of the cemetery and all improvements and repairs are

taken care of by public subscriptions.
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LATER BVERTS

It has been stated that the population of Dunbar Township
remained almost stationary until after the census of 1870, and
that the next census showed a decided increaée. What caused
this increase? Why this sudden development?

The first coke to be used at the furnace was burned on the
~ground zbout where the Mahoning works were located. This coke
showed such a superiority over the charcoal that was formerly
used at the furnace, that almost overnight phé}coal was no longer "
used and coke bhecame the leading proﬂdct in démand through the :
country. |

The first block of ovens built in this vicinity were buil?
by Watt, Taylor & Company in 1869. These ovens stood just across
the railroad track from what is now the Western Maryland yards.
The new company purchased one hundred five acres of coal lands,
and erected Torty ovens. This cempany was succeeded soon after
by Watt, Byers, & Company, who added twenty oveng to the plant,
In 1876, Reed Brothers bought the company, adding sixteen ovens,
making in all seventy-six, with a daily production of one hundred
twenty tons of coke. They mined five hundred bushels of coal
daily and employed seventy-five men. The capital of the company
was #100,000.00.

In 1870, R. Henderson & Company., at the Anchor Coke lorks,
built one hundred ovens with a capacity of one hundred fifty tons
of coke daily, employing one hundred mgn. Bight years later this
plant came into the possession of the . C. Frick Coke Company,
under Thomas Lynch, their new superintendent. The investment in
lands, ovens and dwellings amounﬁed to $200,000.00.

Tn 1872, DPaull, Brown & Company bousht one hundred acres of
land, crected one hundred ovens ot the Mahoning works. They had

a capital of $40,000 and produced one hundred thirty-five tons



= g

of coke daily, and employed about sixty-five men. MNr. W, T. -
Sanford was the msn in charge.

In 1380, S. Colvin & Company, of Pittsturgh, bought off
R. Henderson & Company, cishty-four acres of coal snd erected
2irhty ovens. Thig plant was called the Atlas Works, end Ir.

W. A, Blythe was the superintendent.

At about the same time the brick works at Pechin was begun
vy Llisgs & Marshall. ‘fThese works, gtarting elons wilh the newly
re-orzanized furnace, (which has been discussed), and increased
Ly the la2rge plants nearby, Leisenring, Horrell, Trotter and
Wheeler, were the cause of the growth of our own town, Dunbar.

Although there had been 2 settlemnt at the Furnace for
seventy vears, the plot known s Dunbar Borouzh was without a
settler until ebout 1850. The {irst house, built by Alexander
rartin iq 1850, is still standing. HMike Cicero lives in it nowq

The creeks were crossed by fording, as there were no bridges,
A petition wes presented to the Court in December, 1850, asking
for a bridge. The site was viewed Ly the Commissioners Iebrucry
12, 1851, @nd a contract was given William Hastings, of Redstone
fownship, to build a bridge ot a cost of $292.00. 'This (the old
covered bridze) was built.and approved by the Court, liovember 17,
1852, where the bridge now is in front of the bank building.

In the winter of 1859=-1860 the Tirst railroad was built.,

It is now the 5. & 0., and for six years there was a flag station
2t the stone mill. 7Then a2 small otrtion was built on . .the site

of the vresent stotion. The town nt this time contained, along
with the house, bridge ond.-station mentionéd, 2 house built of
bosrds on the corner where the beauty perlor now is. Its in-
habitoant was hartin V. Pope. Mirs. ldird hod built the building
vhere Jameg Finerd now lives, and had.opened the iirst store

in towm. : s

Wnere Andrew YWishart lives was an up end down house, lived
in by lir. Jeffries. ‘here John licDowell's house stands was a
loz housc ovned and lived in by Isaac ilinerd, and below town was
the ferm house of Thomas W. Watt. Dy 1872 these six houses had

-10-
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grown to nineteen other houses, either owned or dwelt in by the

following:
Thomas Watt ) : Jacob Miller
Mary A. Bird s Andrew Bryson
Jacob Doring ' Williem Bowden
Jane Coameron John Crayton
William Clark N Sophia Devan
llazen Phebe Isanc Minerd
Alexander McConnell . Samuel Pope
Isiah Pope Blizabeth Taylor
John Taylor . John_VWortman

And a Mr. ‘Adams.

_ In 1876 the railroad now known as the P. R. R. was completed
and the beginning of the town was assured. ‘There were two scperate
plans of lots laid out and sold by Thomas W. Watt, who at one time
owned most of the land now occupied by the borough. Mr. Watt was
born in Donegal County, Ireland. He came to America in Jwie 1853%
and was in the employ of his oldest brother, ﬁohn, who was part
owner of the Union [urnace. _‘ . L@

then Baldwin & Cheeney became owners of the furnace, he
became general superintendent. TFor years he was connected with
the iron industry and was the pioneer coke maker of this district.
In 1856 he married Sara Stephenson, 2 native of Ireland. To this
union was born eight children: Jennie, Lavinia, William, Hargaret A.,
Martha S., John, James and George. lle was a member of the Presbty-
terien Church since he was scventeen years old, and it was mostly
through his efforts that the Presbyterian Church was.wbuilt. He
donated the ground for the Presbyterian Church and parsonage, and
the ground for the lethodist Protestent Church. His wife lived
to be over one hundred years old. .

Various nomes Tor the tecwn were suggested, but it was finally
named Dunbar City. (The City was finally dropped). From this
time on the growth was rapid and in the spring of 1883 the following
notice apvearcd in the coeunty paper:

"Wotice is hereby given that an ap-
plication will be muade to the Court of
Querter Sessions of Payette County, Penn-
sylvania, at March Sessions of 1883, under
the several laws relaling hercto, for a
horourh charter for Llhe villoge or town of
Dunbar, and some adjacent lands in Dunbar
Township, in said county. The petition
for said charter will set forth the bounda-—
ries ol soid proposed horough, and the name,

-11~-




style and title be signed in behalf of
the petitioners.™

D. A. Byers,
J. T. Bhepler.

. On March 9, 1883%, the petition wac presented, signed by
cighty-eight citizens, by R. W. Clark. 'The original petition

ig at the courthouse, and the following names were copied from it.

1. R. .W. Clark 45. Wesley Devan
2. D. A. Byers 46. A. J. Dryson
5. e P. Doonan 47. W. . Wilson
4, Andrew Wishart 48, John W. Pairchild
5. Mary A. Bird 49, Alexander Porter
6. 0. P. Multon 50. Geo. W. Porter
7. 8. R. Beers 51. W. . Hood
8. Mary E. Miller : 52. Wm. Calhoun
9., J.R. Cray ‘ 5%. Hlvirah Griffin
10. J. T. Shevpler 54, James Henderson, Sr.
11. Robert Cochran 55. M. Lucretia Byers
12. Geo., H. Swearingen = 56, Cathern Minerd
13, Mary A. Mclarland 57. John Batt
14, W. A. Blythe 58. Ann E. Rankin
15. L. Work 59, Andrew linerd
16. Hary I. Miller 60. ‘W. N. Rodkey
17. D. Williams 61l. Jomes McbDom=ll
18. Mary Garthman 62. I." E. Harper
19, David E. Minerd " 63%. Joe Eicher
20. Geo. Jacobs 64, David .Jacobs
21. Samp. Kerns 65. Rebeecca Wortman
22, Jas. C. Mason 66, Geo. IMahaney
2%, Trank Victor 67. Vialter Cottom
24, Jas. Humbert 68, W. H. Cotltom
" 25. lrs. Nancy Williams 69. C. B. Warington
26. lrs. Jennie Nab 777 70. Isaaac Taylor
27. Mary L, McDowell 1. PFrancis C. Wilhelm
283, William MeDowell 72. Jas, Henderson, dJr.
29. Ester A. Rankin. Vﬁ. John Met 72 97 7
%0. Louig Hourich T4, Bllen Burns
%)l. Robeéert Mellce - T75. loss Cunninghem
42. Ao D. Hosach .76, UBlla McGill
%3, . Cunningham < 77.Jas. McKean
%4, Joseph IHcDowell 8. Jane Cameron
35. Samuel loyer ‘19, Jennie Williams
36. I. NI. Moyer 80, Abbie Deval
37. Jacob-Wills 8l. Villiam Bowden
38, Alfred Moyle ~ §2. John Williams
59, William Bryson 8%, Chas., R. Trew
40, Sarah A. Walter 34. Bdward Malley
41, R. J. Carter 85, William D, Hannoan
42. S. H. Patterson 86. Peter Hajan 7?77
43. Sophia Devan 87. John HMiller
44. A. L. Gilpin - 88. Alex Reed
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On June 9 objections were filed, giving two reasons, Viz.,

1. The boundaries as set forth in the spnlication embraced nearly,
if not altogether, one hundred acres of land exclusively for

farming.

2. The plot accompanying the apriication is entirely insufficient.
It includes three coke worlks ond three school houses,

The town was incorporated June 26, 1883%. 'The petition was
sranted, an election was held and the new borough was on its way
January 1, 1884, and to show the rapid growth of the new borough .
the assessors list of 18g4 shows:

Houses 180
Acres 184
Livery Stables 1
Handle Factory ‘
Coke Ovens 256
Boiler & Engine Houses 3
Empnty Lots 19
Doctor's Offices D
g Stores : : .12
' lleat Shops . 1.
Hotels _ 2
Blacksmith Shops 4
Drug Stores - 1

Ten years later the assessors list showed two hundred and
fifty houses. The offlcers elected will be found elsevhere, .
It is a curlous fact that the first meeting of the town council.
was held where they now hold thelr meetings., In 1904 the houses

numbered three hundred and seven,
R * 3% ¥ 3¢ *x ** **

Dunbar has =lso had its share of bad luck, some of which
will be mentioned now. ‘ "

The first major tragedy occurred on Thanksgiving Day 1879,
vhen a boiler exploded killing Mr. M¥ecGill, Wm. Smiley and Joe
Veyond, at Reeds works, On March 8, 1886 a mine explosion
occurred ot Reeds works, killing Jacob Cope and his nephew, Smalley
Fartin and son, John Williamé, Pete Kearns and two colored men,
William Sterling and Peter Bunt werc boadly injured.

The biggest disaster of the'Community occurred at noon June
16, 1890, the Hill Farm mine explosion. TFifty-scven men were in
the pit when the explosion occurred. As the crowd gﬁthered about
the mouth of the pit and the survivors were being checked, and
greeted by their families, it was discovered that thirty-one were
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still in the mine and their case was hopeless. As soon as a
rescue crew could be recruited they forced their way into the °
mine and the bodies of two of the victims were recovered, Daniel
Shearan and David Iays. '

_When they could no longer get into the mine, rescue crews
cut through from Mshoning to the Hill Farm mine. = The hope that
the men (most of them experienced miners) might still be alive,
caused great excitment, and the rescue work went steadily on.

On July 1 they entered the mine from Hhﬁoniﬁg, but were uncble to
find the entombed men, and a2ll hope for, théir lives was abandoned.
A coroner's jury consigting of W. H. Cottom, Michael Reagen,
Samuel Moyer, W. D. Blacka, John Lowe and William Trew, were
picked and set on the case. ' '

In most cases the men in the mines were the sole suppaters
of their families, and for the first time.thé peoplle of Dunbar
were called upon to do what they could for the almost helpless
families. A Relief Committee was organized, consisting of Dr.

J. J. Mullen, President, Geo. H. Bvearingen, Secretary-Treasurer,
Rev. TFather D. J. Malady, Rev. F. W. Hunter and Columbus Shea.
This committee received and paid out to the widows, orphans and
mothers $8507.91. The Furnace Company paid damages amounting to

“$12, 575.00.

On March 24, 1892 twenty-one months later, the first bodies
were takcn out of the mine. Their identification wag difficult,
but was established beyond 21l doubt. One man was identified by
a German newspaper in his pocket, and another by a broad leather
belt, but mostly by their checks. The number given after their
names are the check numbers found on them. .John Cope, Andrew Cope
(a tall boy), Elmer Dowey, Thomas Davis, John Dewmney, John
Devanney (boy), Daniel Smith, David‘Davis, John X. Joye, #32,
Robert McGill, James McClesry, Jchn M&tchell, Pat Courtney, John
Courtney,#35, Thos. licCleary,#23, Pat Devlin, James Shearn,#2,

Pat Cahill,#17, HMartin Kavanaugh, John Kiernan, #3, Daniel
lilcCashion, William Cahill, Richard Digley. On April 1, the last
bodies were removed from the mine, Viz., Bernard lMaust, Joseph
Bigley, Peter Lagen, James lMcCune, VWilliam ilays, #33, and k. Turney,
#et.

..1(]__.
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On October %0, 189% fire discovered bebween the barber chop
of William Watters and the Post Office, and the dwelling of Henfy
prmnting. It broke out about 4:20 A. H.. ‘Thesc two buildings
wore comcumaed, the fire gnreading ronidly to the drug store of
Dr. C. B. Gaddig, next the tailor shop of A. C. Woods, then the old
Dunbar ilouse, a three story building owned by W. S. blaney, The
ctore building of Geo. H. Swearingen was next burned. Crossing
the street, wvhere the M. B. Church now stands, the jewelry store
ol S. 5. Kelley, a dwellgng house ond bonrber shop were alse destroyed.
The Fire Company from Connellsville arrived about 5:00 A. M.,

and by the heroic efforts of the Fire Company and citizens the

fire was checked. The estimated lcss was $45,000.00.

On April 24, 1896 fire again broke out and burned the space

where the Smith-Muscienti building now stends, The Hahaney'ﬂotel,

Smith's meat shop, and the Mcllane buildihgs vere destroyed. This
fire happkncd to be a trazedy, for J. R. lecrs was burned to death.
Loss about 3$30,000.00. '

On ilovember 6, 1902 a.fire burned on Woodvale Street, from
the Pennsylvania Railroad tracks to the hardware store. A two
story framehouse, dwelling arnd meal shop of Lewis Hourich, the
office of Burgess A. C. Duncan, a two story house owned by S. G.
hertin ond occhpied by a sfore owned by Samuel Davidson, and a
iewelry shop =and dwellinﬁ of Oliver P, Clerk, a threce story frame
building owned and occupipd as o fTurniture sctore and undertalers
parlor by D. C. Foltz, a drug store in the Foltz's building
occupied by D. C. Fason, the old . ©. Church owned by . J.
lheGee, and a building owned by J. D. Lllenberger, were 211 Lurned
to the ground. These buildings, and almost all of their contents,
were & totcl Ioss. ‘The damage was estimated at $3%%,000.00, vartly
covered by insurance.

About three wcekg_laﬁer, the ni.sht of llovember 28, the store
of Hr. Firesinger burned, with a loss of $12,000.00, covered with
39500.00 insurance. fThis was lhe old store of J. I, Reed, and
was the Tfirst big store in what was later the vorough., It was
built in 1870.
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On Wovember 21, 190% there was an explosion ot [Ferguson
nines, killing eleven men, geriously injuring three and injuring
iz others.  One of the men, liike venie, wos missing. e wag
“ound meny years after in snother part oi the minc.

On June 10, 1904, the resular ball team and one composed of
members of the Royal Arcanum were having a very spirited game,
when a ball thrown by pitcher Artis, of the regular team, struck
W. H. Rapn, who was batting, over the heert. Rapp laughed, threw
the ball back to the »nitgher and storted to first base, carrying
the bat. Someone called "thror the bat back" when he was over half
way to the base., He threw the bat back and fell over dead.

The house of Pierce Daker and a small house owned by J. M,
Reid, was hurned to the ground Septmeber 23, 1902. These houses

stood between the railroad and the creek below the P. 3. R. Station.

On July 5, 1910 about 11:30 P, M. a disasterous fire broke
out in thé store of Andy Biacelia, a two story frame building used
by him for a store, warchouse and dwelling. The building and its
contents were a complete loss. The next building, a two story
building, was also cowmnletely burned, in which wag the store of
Wilson & Wishart and the dwellinz of D. C. Mason, James Kelly, and
3. A. VWells. The next, the three story brick of J. N. Burhans,
vas nartly burned, causing damage to Sol Silvermen's clothing
store, Isaac lepkie's confectionery store and West Penn waiting
room. On the second floor was the undertaking rooms and dwelling,
ond the oiffices or the Tri-State Telephone Company. James Dorrett
=nd ferl Foltz were cownletely Lurned out on the third floor. The
Connellsville and iew llaven Fire Dep: rtments, fought and conquered
the bleze about %:30 A. M., , ailter some damare had been done to
the bank buildins, P

On the afternoon of July 24,‘]912; on account of the heavy
rains and a cloud burst inh the mountains, causing two dams on the
creek below Tucker Run to sive way, Dunbar experienced its worst
flood. Kelley's Jewelry Store, stending where Harvey's pool room
now is, was washed awvay, also the Burgess Office across the bridge

from Kelley's, carrying with it the borough records. 'Therc was a

=




ja of loge and timber back of the bank building which forced
the water around and down the.main street. The foundation of
the Wilson & Wishart building was broken in and the upner end of
the Durhang building washed out. A warchouse belonging to Ilr.
toyer, filled with flour, was wached away from across the creek
from the FPost Office. The Pennsylvania tracks were washed out,
and all the cellars in the downlown digtrict were flooded and
filled with mud. At the furnace, the houses along Water Street
yvere demolighed. The fdet that word of the flood was telephoned
from the Bluestone Quarry, probably saved some people from being
drowned. The loss wags estimated at 3200,000.00.

On January 2, 1918, the Dunbar House along with the dwelling
and store of Charlie Marietta was burned to the ground. Mrs.

Seamen's house was badly damaged.

¥* ¥ * ¥ * ¥ ** * ¥ * ¥ ¥* ¥

SCHOOLS

Before discussing the schools of the borough, we will cut-
line briefly the school houses of the district. The first school
house wag built where the brick school house now gstands, at Cross
Keys, in 1806.- The next school house was a log one built at
Pranklin in 183%2. About 1840 this iog school house was burned down
and the stone school house built ia ite nlace., In 1867 the Horpner
stone school house, which is now used by the Boy Scouts, was built.
The dote of the Hardy stone schcol house must have becen about this
time. The frame building known as the Hgrdy school house was built
in 1883, and when the Petchin school house was built it was moved

to liennesse. The Bliss school house (the stone house where birs.

‘Keffer lives) was built in 1881, and also abandoned when the Pechin

‘school housc was built,

In 1883 Mr. W. H. Cottom built 2 one room brick building,
the beginning of the Furnace school. Sometime after this, another
room was added, making two rooms in a row. In 1904 two rooms were
placed on top of these and a hall built in the center, 1In 1909
Crowe & Bunting built the two rooms, making a six room school house,
The Pechin scheol house was ouill in 1898, and the Fayette school
house in 1919. This wes the successor to the old Fayette school
house built in 1889.




Where the briclk school house now stands, a one room stone
school house was built in 1370. Ten years later a two story frame
school house was built by William Thompson on the spot where the
ruin of the Fairview schoadl house now stands.

. It has been impossible to obtain the nemes of all the teachers
and the dates of their terms. The Lollowing nemes are teachcers
" who heve tauzht in the two schools while they were yet in the
townsghip, Viz., ' '

i Hary Ash

Sarah Colburn

John W, Anderson .

Mr. loster

llary Herron

Lizzie Bckels

Lavina Watt

lolly licKean

Marshall Brooks

Richard lontgomery
3 Martha Williams

Belly licElhaney

Hargaret Watt

Mr. Herrington

The dates of the sch051 terms will be given in the year that
they end and as the borough was incorporated, June 26, 1883, the
first school year will be 1884. Some of the early teachers and
officers of the borough will be omitted on account of not just
being sure of them. The first teachers in the borough were John
i, Anderson, at the stone school house, and Betly Miller at the
frame, The gecond year W. W. Scheltz was at the frame school house.
The following year 1836, through the efforts of director David
Williams, John 8. Carrell was given the job of teaching. He
taught one yecar at the frame échool house, hnd his place was taken
the next year by lary licClarnen. This year also began with lizzie
Cameron teaching. On October 12, ibST the contract for the brick
school house was let to James Calhoun & Company, Connellsville, Pa..
the foremen on the job was Westley Wilson. fThe building of this
school caused quite a little discussion, some of the most influential
people mainteining that it was waste of the tax pﬁyers money and
that there would ncver be enouzh nupils to fill the schoadl house.

Tn 1888 the school were graded by Mr. Carrell and Dunbar begen
to teke its place in the schonl world, On May 1, 1891 the first
commencement was held in the Presbyterian Church. The program was

as. follows:
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Salutory,

Character and Reputation,
Reward of Ambition, .

Aim of Life,

Personezl Influence,
Pronhetesn,

liecrtha Bowden
Alice Creel
Pelle Bowden
Lelle Patterson
Samuel HMortin
Bertha Bodkin

Valodictory,

Presentation of Diplomas,
Address to Classe,

Wm. Green

George Jde

Rev., I'. W.

wbod
Hunter
ffries

On April 17, 1894, a book réccption and entertainment was
held in the K. of P. Hall, snd this wag the beginning of the

school library.

On Jenuery 3, 1910, the new addition to the brick_buildihg

was used for the first time.
Carroll Lumber Compsny of Uniontown.

This addition was built by the
February of the same year

the flar pole was erected in front of the building end a flag

sresented by the Juniors.

A bond issue was voted May 16, 1916, for $25,000.00, and =a ¥
contract let to W. S. Crowe & Son to build 2 four room addaition

to the briqk Hizh School.

On account of disco

of the Boerd, the building was never erected.

rd amnng the members
The Foirview

cchool house was afterwards remodeled, by the Connellsville

Construction Company.
193%0.

Lelow will be given

have been grodeds

1833
J. 8. Crrroll
Lizeie Camceron

1859
J. 8. Carroll
Liz~ie Cameron
Zva Tagrert

1890
J. 8. Carroll
Lizzie Cameron
hva Taormert
Hettie dortlett
1391
J. 5. Carroll
Lizzie Cameron
liarzeret Vatt
Migs Colburn

1892
J. 8. Carroll
Ligmie Cameron
Felle Bowden
Margesret Watt
Harthna Bowden

2 list of teachers si

1393

0. 0. Anderson
Lizzie Camcron
Iielle bowden
Largaret Watt .
Mattie Bowden

1894 -
0. 0. Anderson
Snarks iirooks
Lelle bBowden
sertha knotts
Mertha owden
Blelle Patterson

- Ella Trew

18395
J. S. Carroll
belle Bowden
linud DBaer
Fiattie Hav den

" Belle Patterson

Blla Trew

-19~

his school houge wsas burned in November

nce the schools

1896

J. S. Carroll
Erlle Bowden
Moud baer
Matlie Borden
belle Pat terson
flla Trew

1897
J., S. Carroll
Belle Bowden
Mattie Bowden
Haud Baer
Lelle Patterson
Blla Trew

1898
J. S. Carroll
fmma Patterson
Lelle Bowden
l[label Golden
Ella Trew
Mattie Bowden
lar;raret Wishard

1399

Same pa 1803



1900
‘R. M. Carroll
Emma Patterson
Belle liowden
Mabel Golden
Ella fTrew
Margaret Wishart
lattie Bowden

1901 .
R. C. Carroll
Bmma Patlerson
Belle Bowden
flabel GColden
Mattie Bowden
Ella fTrew
- Margaret Wis hart

1902
R. iI. Carroll
J. L. Keffer
Belle Bowden
Mabel Golden
Mat tie Bowden
Ella Trew
Margoeret Wishart

1903
W. A. Colley
J. L. Keffer
Iiarl D. Bruner
Melvin Smith Fields
Belle Bowden
Mabel Golden
Mattie PRowden
1lla Trew
Margaret Wis hart

1904
C. S. Swith
Lin F. Jeco
Beulah Lytle
Carrie McPFarland
Sarah Ray
Edna [Minerd
Iola Smith

1905
C. S. Smith
Plorence Moon
Jane Rogers
Lucy Scott
#1la Wishart
Emma Jo Lytlle
Edna liinerd

1906
B. F. I'razee
Ethel Buckingzham
Jane Rogzers
BEmma Jo Lytle
llelen Kock
IBdna Minerd
Gladys Buttermore

1907
B. '..[PFrazee
Bthel Buckingham
ilell Stillwagon
Emma Jo Lytle
Gladys Buttermore
Lillien Goodman

-0live Boyd

Perie Swoney

19083
Blla Skiff

Bthel Buckingham

Lillien Goodman
Irene McClaskey
Emma Jo. Lytle
fidna Hinerd

Perie Swaney
Gladys Buttermore

1909
P, 2. Boyer
Ethel Buckinghom
Gladys Buttermore
Pearl Eicher
#lizabeth TFerren
Adn Carroll
Maory bLdie
Perie Seaney

1910
A, C. Guynne
Isthel puciringham
Gl adys Buttermore

- Alice iHlcBlhaney

Blizabth Ferren
Ada Carroll
Hoberta Baer
Sara HMinerdl

1911
A. C. Guynne
wthel Buckingham
(iladys Bultermore
Alice HMcslhaney
Illizabeth Ferren
Pearl iicher
Anneg Hemon
Mary k. Traynor

-0

1912
A. €. Gwynne

Jag, 0. Stewart
Lulu Shew

Ania Lecomby
Acnes Kemon
Elizabeth Ierren

O

|

Clara Carroll

Alice licElhaney
Pearl Bicher

1917
A. C. Gwynne

Jas. 0. Stewart
Lulu Shaw

Clara Carroll
Agneg lemon
lizabeth Ferren
Blta Baker

Alice Mc@lheney
Pearl ificher

L1914
A. C. Guynne
Odessa Wewcomer
Lulu Shaw
Clarns Carroll
Aznes Hemon
Blizabeth rerren
#lta Baker ,
Alice Hcillhaney
Pearl nicher

4910

Samuel Jones

Odeasa Licweomer
Lulu Shaw

Clera Cerroll
Artnes Liemon
mlizabeth r'erren
B1ta bpaler

Alice lcdlheney
Pearl Iicher

1916
Same as 1915

A




1900
‘'R. M. Carroll
Bmma Patierson
Belle Bowden
Mabel Golden
Ella Trew
Margaret Wishart
Mattie Bowden

1901 .

R. C. Carroll
mmma Patterson
Belle Bowden
[label Colden
lMattie Bowden
Flla Trew
 Margaret Wis hart

1902
R. M. Carroll
J. L. Keffer
Belle Bowden
Mabel Golden
Mat iie Bowden
Ella Trew
Margoeret Wishart

1903
W. 4. Colley
J. L. Keffer
Iiarl D. Bruner
Melvin Smith Fields
Belle Bowden
Mabel Golden
Mattic Bowden
wlla Trew
Margaret Wis hart

1904
C. 8. Swmith
Lin F. Jaco
Beulah Lytle
Carrie McFarland
Sarah Ray
Edna llinerd
Tola Smith

1905
C. S. Smith
Florence Moon
Jane Rogers
Lucy GScott
#lla Wishart
Bmma. Jo Lytile
Edna linerd

1906

B. PF. PFrazce
Ethel Buckingham
Jane Rogzers

Emma Jo Lytle
llelen Kock

lidna Minerd
Gladys DButtermore

1907
B. . .[frazee
Bthel Buckingham
flell Stillwagon .
Emma Jo Lytle
Gladys Buttermore
Lillien Goodihan

.0live Boyd

Perie Swoney

1908
Ella Skiff

Bthel Buckingham

Lillien Goodman
Irene McClaskey
Emna Jo. Lytle
Bdna Hinerd

Perie Swaney
Gladys Puttermore

1909
P, 2. Boyer
Ethel Buckinghom
Gladys Buttermore
Pearl Eicher
6lizabeth TPerren
Adn Carroll
Mory bLdie
Perie Secaney

1910
A, C. Guynne

Bthel puclhingham
Gl adys Buttermore

Alice ilclilhaney

Biizabth Ferren
Ada Carroll
Hoberta Baer
Sara Minerd

1911
A. C. CGwynne
Bthel Duckingham
(tladys uttermore
Alice Meculhaney
Iiltizabeth Ferren
Pearl ©icher
Aoneg Hemon
Hary I. Traynor

-

1912
Ao C, Gwynne
Jas., 0. Stewart
Lulu Shaw
Anna Lecomby
znes Nemon
Elizabeth Ierren

Clara Carroll

Alice lcElhaney
Pearl FEicher

1913
A, C. Gwynne

Jas., 0. Stewart
Lulu Shaw

Clara Carroll
Agnes lienon
Blizabeth Ferren
Elta Baker

Alice Mc&lheney
Pearl Hicher

.1914
A. C. Guynne e
Qdessa Newcomer
Lulu Shaw
Clern Carroll
Agnes Uemon
Slizabeth rFerren
#lta Baker .
Alice lcidlhaney
Pearl nmicher

1919

Samuel Jones

Odegea Licweomer
Lulu Shaw

Clera Carroll
Asnes Liemon
mlizabeth r'erren
Blta bpaler

Alice licdlheney
Pearl Iicher

1916
Same as 1915




1917
©.e A. Limber
Blta Haker
Lulu Shaw
Pesrrl BEicher
fAlice Mellhaney
Lmea liemon
Llizabth PFerren
Claran Corroll
label Swearingen
1918
Ho o, Henawalt
Blta Baker
Lulu Shaw
Pearl wsicher
Alme Tenant
Daisy Trombley
Tlizabth Ferren
ida Carroll
Lena Deaorth

1919
0. 0. Spylor
411a Byers
Lulu Shaw
Pearl Licher
3ladys lcCloskey
Llme enent
Daisy Trombley
mlizzabth Ferren
Ada Carroll
Lena Dearth .

1920

0., 0. Saylor
Zlla Byers

Lulu Shaw

lsie Welton
rearl Eficher
Gladye iicCloskey
Daigy ‘ironbley
Llizabeth Ferren
Ada Corroll
Lena Deecrth

1921
Sem Jones
Ella byers .
Lulu Shaw
Jegnie Riley
largaret Lahman
Bdith Fireginger
Jene karus
fAda Welk
#lizabeth Ferren
Lena Dearth
Ada Carroll

1922
8am Jones
Dorothy idmunds
Tulu Shaw
Lillian Heomon
Tucy Scott
8adic Kooser
areh Snei/ht
Lena Dearth
Anna Scnple
Helen Gray

1923
9. M. Jones
ﬁrs. 0. W. Bolton,
Lulu Shaw
Sadie Kooser
Anna Semple
Lucy Scott
Helen Gray
Lena Dearth
Jane Woods
lirs. Ray Jobes

1924
Ira. C. Lackey
Louis iartman
Wade Moyer
Lulu Shaw
Sedie Kooser
Lucy Scott
Janc Voods
Rovena Priend
Lena Dearth
Tioydella Gengaware
Helen oray

1920
Ira C. Lackey
Ruth Higbee
Lulu Shaw
Sodie Kooser
Anna Tissue
Iola Foltz .°
Gladys Groff
Jane Woods
Lena Dearth
Rowena Friend

1926
Ira C. Lieckey
Ruth iligbee
Lulu Shaw
Sadie Kooser
Gertrude Gilmore
Maragret liiller
Gladys Groff
Rowena Friend
Iola Foltw
Wlizabeth Terren
Vircinia Foltz

- 1027

L. L Evans
Leona Baer
Lulu Shaw
Sadie Kooger
Ruth Hyatt
ilizabth Ferren
Jene Woods
Gladys Groff
Gertrude Gilmore
Virzinia Foltz

1928
L. L. Hsvans
Leona Baer
Lulu Shaw
Sadie Kooser
Ruth ilyatt
Blizabth Merren
Jane Wood '
Gertrude Gillmore
0live Porter
bBlizebeth Pitzoimmons

1929
A. C, Worthinzton
Clero bMicpowell
Lulu Shaw
Sadie Kooser
Ruth lUyatt
Bleanor Holsing
Ida Liortin
Gertiude Gilmore
Elizobeth Fitzsimmons
Blizabeth Ferren




1970
L. A, vang
Clara ilcDowell
Lulu Shaw
Hary Van Atta
Ruth liyatt
Hebeeca Rodkey
vertha Arn
zertrude gilmore
slizabeth Pibtzsimmons
wlizabeth Ferren

1931
", i, Shnver
Roy Woodward
Lulu Shaw
Mary Ven Atle
3ladys Johns
Jane YWood
Bertha Arn
Gertrude Gilmore
Blizabeth Ferren
Virzinia Foltsz

1932
.. Shaver
Roy Woodward
Lulu Shaw
liary Van Atta
Gladys Johns
Jane Wood
Gertrude Gilmore
Elizebeth iferren
vlergaret Willioms
Isabel Nagle
.. Shaver
Roy Woodward
Lulu Show
iary Van Atta
gladys Johns
Jdene Wood
Gertrude Gilmore
lizobeth ferren
Hergeret Willionms
Isabel {lagle

1.1t Shover

oy Woodwnrd
Jean iicClelland
Lulu Shaw

liary Van Atie

1935
. 1. Sheovers
Jean jicClellaond

Luln Show

liary vYen atio
Gledys Johns

Jene Wond
ugerbrude gilmore
lHargoret Jillians
Isabel lzrsla

Louige heristta

o . Shover
Jean lLicClelland
Lulu shaw
Hary Van Atta
Issbel iin:le
Jane Vood
hhargerct Willieoms
certrude 3ilmorc
- Gwen uvuyton
Louise iBleclwell
1937
I'eii. Shever
.John C. bleir
Jean [icClel %nd
Lulu Shaw
liary Ven Atta
Isabel eile
Jone VWood
tlargeret Villiesms
Lucy Seott
Gwen Guyton
Louike olsclkwell
ZA 3
John ¢. wvleir
Harriette Loume r
Lulu Shaw
L]

ey Ven -tte
Iscbel wozle

Jone Wood
harzerct Williems
Lucy Scott

Gwen guyton
Louise »lackwell

Gladys Johns

Jane Wood
Elizabth iecrren
vdargacet Wil liams

vertrude Jilmore




GRADUATES OF HIGH SCHOQL

1891
Bertha Bodkin
Lelle Bowden
rertha Bowden
Alice Creel
Belle Patterson
Will Grenwood
Sam bMartin

1392

Janie Byers
dlattie Golden
William Bowden
Thomas Drown
[MHarshall Golden
John Stewart
Edwin Wilson

1893
Blla Bunfbting
fiillie Reamon
George Bowden
Will Clydesdale

Charles &llenbe rger

Walter liartin
John Whishart
Alex VWishart

1894
No class

1395
rlaud DBeer
clla Byers
Bva Creel
Kana Centry
Dora Smiley
Inma Patterson .
Han Paltterson
James [Lrown
Alex Campbell
Frank Herron
Lavrence Stewart

1396
Lottie Dryson
Inez Carroll
Leura DeVere
Lelle Foltz
rbel Solden
Jaemes Porter
liageie Wishart
James loltsz
John Tracy

1897

No clags

18393
Tregasa Baer
Sarah Barton
Laura Critchfield
Ada Rreimer
liarie Rosborough
Jane Wizt hart
Charley Corroll
fHarry bKllenberger
Charley biller
Thomas McDowell
Maurice Smiley

1899 _
Carrie McParland
Gertie Wilson
Wzlter Golden
Barl McCurdy

© Frank Mcierland

Thomas Welch

1900
Grace Calhoun
Lulu Carroll
Harriett Conk
Roberta Creel
Katie Toltz
Lizzie flchowell
Sadie Pope
Thomas Connell
Bdward Crowe
Charley Humbert

1901
Bdith Blythe
Ada Carroll
Tulu Critechfield
Nellie Devan
Julia Malone
Diana FcelFarland
Edna Minerd

Jogsephine Patterson
_ ltancy Pope

Marie Wilson
1la Wishart

- Joe Carroll

John Swaney
Phineas Reimer

o3

1902
Clara Carroll
Ilanch Hardin
Dessie Joliffe
Clara HMcDowell
Olie Richey
Iien Cook
Robert Golden

1903
Clara Anderson
Felle Calhoun
Linnie HcQuiggan
Iola Smith
Nannie Tarr
Blmer Foltgz
Grover Golden
Choarles Kimball
Ross Kimball

- 1904
Neoma Dearth

-+ Nell gtvert

Janie Gillespie
Cora Laughrey
Sadie [Malone
llell Martin
Effiec Martin
HMary Bell linerd
Isa McDowell
Della lPici'nrland
Lucy Scott
Edgar licGee
Alex Porter
James Scott
Walter Tarr

. 1905
Lena Dearth
Sarah lbivert
Robert Calhoun
Soam Dowds
Kennedy Porter
Cecil Smith

‘George Wishart

1906
No class

1907

Roberta beer

Annie loyer
Agnes Hleamon
fiddie Hay




1908
Pearl micher
Wendell Carroll
John Golden

1909
Pearl DBaker
snnie Leckemby
Lillian ileamon
#l1la Porker
Bennett Tarr

1910

BEuth Bacer

Leta Baker

A1 ta bowman
pirdells liller
Inez Bryson
Jane Scott

liary Lou Smith
Cherles nryson
Tobert Morrison

1911
Mary Bartlett
inna Boyer
Ruth Hay
liabel Kimball
Leona Martin
ilinnie Miller
Bertha i'emon
liay Porter

Hargaret Rechenberg

Mary Tarr

inna Wilson
Lester Bowman
John Dowds

farl Gnlden
Lawrence Hay -~
Williem Jobes
Waren Parker
Sidney Silverman

1912
o class

1915
Hargaret Fovler
Nell Scott
linbel Swearingen
Waomi Way
Lettie Wills
Harold Carroll
William Miller

ruth Long
Sarah Prcece
Jennie Silverman
Jane Vood
Dan Baker
Lewis Bovwman
Den Minerd
Qegar Silverman
1915 ,
Margaret Doaler
Irene Karnes
Harzel Cramer
lalph Gibson
Warne Rankin

1916
Emma Foltz

.Gladys McClaskey

Ruth Mchuiggan
Gertrude Neamon
Raehel Simmons
Igabells Scott
Harry Bowman
Fred Geage

1917
Daniel Hair
Dale Bryson
Carrie Boycer
Mnrgaret Moore
Tlma Greschen

- Mizabeth Ziska

Della Baker

1918
Hazel Provonce
Stewart Speer

Virzinia Bllenberger

Paul . Speight

John Grazinno
Moxwell Lizza
Maud Hay

1919

. Ethel Hoyer

Georgettn Scott
Eva Tressler
Paul Speer
Wilbur Warne

1020 .
Sarah Speight

1921

Williom Duncan
Lloydella Gongawerc
ileanor Groff

John Dunawvay

Prank Helarland
Albert Lzzo

John Constable

1922
Williem £A. DBaker
Francil Wilhelm
Alphonse Muscenti
Cemlyn Joves
7e¢1la Tressler
Florence Hair
ilell Gilmore
f#1sie TForemsan
Ida Demott
Grace Grags
MHary Gross
Tola foltz
Adele Scott

19723
Harriett Blacka
Mary Miller
label Boyer
AMbert Pufano
Thema Gangaware
Camilla larper
Edward Gibson
Mary MeCusker
Omer kMorrison
Carrie Provence
Anna Schee
toldie Swone
Philomona Geoor ge
William Martin
Gertrude ugilmore

1924
0live it'rost
0live Tressler
Adriam linyer
Geoorge Shaffler
Ruth Dearth
Wilma Rosskomp
iclk Bell

1925
Humbert George
Inez Provance

. Carolyn hoyer

Kenneth Shaffer
Lydia huscenti
Irene Provance
Viola Hossi




1926
Bllen biiller
Paul Robbins
Carmel Calderesi
deatrice Brownley
'rancis QOwens
hvelyn Kelly
William Srasa
Colburn Tressler
Paul Reschenberg
James Grecnwood

1327
Mary Lkerwin
ivelyn Rossi
Thelma Blacka
Anna Ceplecha
Yertha Jacobs
iargoret Calderesi
Dominic Calderesi
BEdith Rossi
Lillian Rossome
llargerct Speeney

. 1928
Hell Toltz
Embray Langzi
liargeret VWilliams

1929
James Gilmore
Lawrence Grass
Huntley Cross
Catherine Wishert
mlizabeth Callshan
Lena Deliott

1930 .
Adolphus Beradino
William Cooper .
zuzene DebBlasio
Geo. W. Greenwood
Catherine Jane James
John . Williams
Howard %Yorsell

1931 \
Regina Pope
largeret Cross |
Hel en Reilly .
Roneld Cross _
William Reschenberg
Edward Kerwin
Albert DeMott
liike Bogusky
Dominic Rossi
Robert Bunting

William L.

Tiouise Pope
{itty Gilmore
Mary Wil !iams
Dorothy Zicka
Katherine Rossi
Leroy Cooper
Williom Kerwin
Wegley Potlerson
David HMinerd
Arthur Ciomaco

1933
Andrev J. Wichart
tenford
I"lorence E. Wishart
Ilia Elta Blacka
hgnes Hae Reilly
Ilarry W. Iliinerd
Warne RR. Parker
William P. Rosskamp
Lawrence A, Larumbruno
Franklin A. ILaGreco
Robert O. Schweening

Josenh Sehee _
Jnseph Reimhart
Doris Parker
Lavrenc e tlarvey
liae Jarvig

Larl Williams
Anthony Capitos

Blizabeth Ifedved

1935
Jamegs Delicrceco

- Charles ilair

Harry Mencini
Robert Ficbowell
A fred Izzo
Edmund Rosai
Irene Pagen
lindeline Dean
Ruth Williems
Evelyn Cross

1936

Martha Parker

Caroline DclNello
Hargerect Medved
Iiabel Bruno

- Bdith Paul

Violet Hawk
Ruth Pope
Arthur lMorgan
Albert Coruso
James liurphy
Allan Hair

Clyde Ii. Mortin
Frank Uardy, Jr.

-25—

1937
Robert liereiter
Myrtle Hannan
Mary Catherine riurph:
George Swindell
Lorreine Forquer
Anna Delngelo
I"lma Panone
Anna Giobbi
Mary lesco
Martha Wil liams
Harold Gilmore
Louise Swindell

1938



WAR RECORDS
It has been impossible to gather all the names of soldiers
in our early wars. In the Hovolutlon however, we find

iQQI ﬁgi}RYd

odM\
Ullllam Clawford
James Paull

In the war of 1812 we find,

Samuel Jobe

Daniel Hair

James iair

lutaellce Keffer
Isaac Lynn

Jameg McLaughlin

Alexander nublclland

George PGuLl

' The Mexican War gives us

B. F. Try. »
Lawrence Flood
Stewart Speer

The following veterans df the Civil War, most of whom came
in from other sections after fhe war, to help in the development

of the growing community:

1. John N, Anderson 22, James Gray

2. Georze W. Artis 2%. Wil liam Gray

3. William D. Blacksa 24, fanthony P. Gomher
4. Thomas Beatty ’ - 25. R. D. Gilnore
5. David A. Byersg 26. VWm. Galleager

6. Joughua Bodkin - 27. Jospph Hughes
7. J. 8. Bodkin 28. George Hiles

8. Syke Barnes 29, James Hixon

9. Licory C. Buaiting 30. ilenry hileg
10. John Braithuaire . 31l. John liennon
11. Daniel Cameron 32. Andrew W, liles
12. Hueh Cameroh 99. Patrick liennesy
1%, Albert 8. Uameron 44+ David Jacobs
14. John Colestock 35, Thomas R. Jobes

15. Gearge Devan - 36. liarmon Jefiries
"16. Alexande? C. Duncan c . 3. Samuel Klink

17. Miller Dunawvay | 38. Bernard Kcenmm
18. SHamuel #icher 39. Christian Lueckel
19. B, . fry 40. Elias Lehman
20. James Frazer 41.- John lcClain
21. John 3. Forquer 42. Perry McClain

-6




43, Lloyd Ilahaney 62. Lenjamin Reed

44, Robert W. Bcbhowell 65. Ruben Reed

45. Benjamin MeGraw : 64. Rowland Richards
46. John 1i. HMiller 65. Paul Renlkin

47. Andrew Minerd 66. Abner Shipley

48, John Miller 67. Amos Sullivan

49. Isaac lMinerd 68. Jefferson Stull
50. Amzi Miller 69. William Stroud
51. Wm. H., Martin _ 70. Isaac BE. Stewart
52, David G, Morris . 7l. John Stafford

5% ow e Mdller 72. Lewis Swmitlley

54, James Minerd 73. Andrew Thorp

5Y. Robert Hontonery 1., Yeth Warman

56. lartin V. Pope 5. IFrencig Wilhelm
57. Cyrus Pyle 76. Thomas Wilkenson
58. Robert Patterson . T77. Ashford Warnick
59. Edward Potter 78. James Warman

60. Jesgsie J. Pierce 79. Chearles Widdap
6l.-J. W. Pierce 80, William Il. Whaley

8l. John Watters
Edward Wheeler on the southern side.
The members of the Spanish-American and the Philipine

i £
insurrestion were,
Patsy Bigley
teorge Darnell
Hryce Frey
'red DeRoche
John Kane -
Bdward C. Kramer
Gdmund HMeDowell
Emory Martin
Walter L. Semens
lMatthew d. Welch
Our history of the.world war can be told as follows:
Red Cross, lirs., L. 3. Kerchner, President, Mrs. C. B, Gaddis,
ireasure and Mrs. Lloyd Gansaware, Secretary, nearly onc thousand
. . . { -
finished articles were turned over to the county headquarters.
The four minute Speakers were: Rev, J. P. Brennan, Rev.
iiarry L. Humbert, Rev. J. W. Wilson, Rev, J. W. Waters, C. V.

Greenwood, and John Dugan.
i |

War Savings Stamps sale amounted to $50,000,00

War Chest Fund was 4,611.00
First Liberty Loan Quota $%4,500 - Subscribed . 23,000.00
Second Liberty W " 21,900 " ~21,000,00
Third Liberty " " | 41,500 " " 105,100.00
Fourth Liberty " " [ 69,000 ! 135, 300. 00

Victory Losan 63,650 " 62, %00.00

= s
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There were five hundred thirteen subscribers to the Fourth

Toan and three hundred sixly-five to the Victory Loan.

The following boys were in the service:

Robert . Addis
Emmét t M. Addis
Harry Ainsley
robert A. Arthur
Pietro Augustino
fz2lph B. Anderson
latthew Bain
Daniel R. Baker
Harry BDaker

"Herbert R. Baker

smil A. Barnes
James A. Bricker
Jacob Bereiter
John Bereiter
Lester Bowman
Lewis Bowman
William W. Brown
Harry Benford
Luther DBryner
Charles W. Bailey
Chalmer Bryson
John Bartlett
James Bartlett
Harold D. Carroll
Clerence J. Cole
James H. Connor
Wim. C, Connell
James. V. Connell
Archie D, Cooper
Georze Coolk
Jdoseph DeMdidrco
Hugh Dunaway
syron Dunaway
Samuel C. Dowds
James Bllis
Geapze T. IPowler
Harry W, T'oltz
Wilson TFoltz
Paul Toltz

David foltz

Den T'oltz

Barl R. Fair
Domeniclt Frick
Jacob . Golden
Jonn L. Golden
fobert HN. Graoy
Alva D. Gray
Albert 8. Gray
Charles Greaves
Victor Gibson

Wm. Halerman
lienry [Halcrman
James R. larper

Cherles .. Hawk

Lavrence Hay
John J, Hogan
Paul Hostetter
sarl B. iuey.
John Harpor
Wm. Humbert
Bdvard Clements
Thomas Clements
Charley Clements
flichard Clements
Hermen Carr

.~

Domenick Ciamacco

James Courtney
Chortles Canmp

Salvatore Cortese -

Carmen DeSalva
Robert lerman
Ewing Huphes
Wilbur Hughs
Cl zrence fiughes
Lewiz Hardy
farl Ilardy
Andrew Holsing
Frank Hartzel
L. J. Hartzel
Frank Hegner
Richard Harvey
Cherles Hiles
Amzi Hardy

oy Hardy
Wilbur linrdy

C BSamucl Hall

IPrenk Hall .

Geroge Jacobs

LBryce Joames

Wn. Kelly

Josenh Kling

Ben Elinlk

John Kone

Paul J. Long
ftandall Leabpline
Francis J. Logan
John L, Lowry
John. C., Lowry
Ira Lovwry

Geage Lowry

—_-P3 -

!

Jegsie liclianus
George HeCormick
Pete VcCloin

- Bernard licuiven

Jog. lictarrity
John lMesco
Steve liesco
George lesco
Hdward Liller
Philip honahan
Bart tartin
Scott Martin
Patsy Mancini
Clerence . llertin
Jegs Martin
George ilartin
John C. HMartin
Harry Hitchell
Robert tiorrison
Pacifo riansini
Wm. A, Liinerd
Herold Iinerd
Ewing D. nidnerd
Geo. C. loyer
Gabriel biarfengella
Valter wu, kuir
4ving Lielson

CAlbert delsoon

Joe um. liclan
llenry Hebresks
Atille Pallyzus
Gen. h. Porter
Donald Patterson
Wm. R, denkin
Choarles b, ionkin
John H. Zoum
Geo, Houm

Ira Riger

Geo. ilosamuc
John ., Suiley
Lehr . Smiley
Cecil Smith
Clerence smith
Charles Smith
Yim., Seader

Joe Spina
Charles Stefl
Wm. Porter Scott
John W, Stroud
John Senor



Hatthew Seatlon Orville Thorpe

James Bwinker ; Hichael Uhazie
Thomes B. Shearin Hick Varieno
Calvin Stillwagon ' boyde P. Warne
Cherles 3tull Harry . Welker
James Tarello Warne Warnick
Harry QYressler . Charlmer Wilson
Grant fTresgsler Orville Wilson
Harry Trinker ; : Bdward Worsell
Lewig M. Trinker ' Dave Warman
Harry Thorpe ) Harry Wilson

i

METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH
The oldest church in the district is the Methodist Protestant
Church. In 1835 they gathered in the old log school house at

Pranklin and organized this church. After this schol house

vas burﬂéd, they used the stone school house built at the same
plece, for worship. In 1870 they moved to the stone schonl

house standing where the brick school house now stands, and met
there until their present church was built in 1875. %The following
pastors have served since the church was built: :

J. B. McCormick 13751378
John Hodgekinseon 1878-1881
P. T. Conway 1881-188%
W. S. Fleming / - 18351836
W. H. Glsadden 1886-18337
P. T. Conway 1828371890
Coile-Stillwazon 1890-1891
Lewvis Phillips : 1891-1897%
A, P. ush 189%5-1895
W. P, lckain ' 1895.-1398
A. W. Robertson 1898-1901
E. J. Wilson ) 1901-1904
. W. Perkins - 1904-1910
(Robert Cairns was a substitute during the last ycar)
T. M. Gladden . 1910-1917
Theodore Darnell . 1917-1919
O.W, Bolton 1919-1929
W. S. Hamilton 1929-

—-29~




PRESHYTURI AN CHURCH
At the time of the completion of the first railrooad through
Dunbar, there were only threce families of Presbyterians here, vigz:
Jogseph Paull, James R. McDowell, and Thomas W. Watt. These three

men built a handcar, and being granted the privilege of using
fhn railroad, traveled to Connellsville to church that way until
1870.

During the winter of 1869‘and 1870 more than forty members
were added to the church. 1In March 1870 a train called "The Church
Train" was chartered far the sum of $7.50 per day. Members of
other churches used this train, agzreeing to pay half fare. In
1873 full fare was demanded from all, and the people refusing *to
pay it, the train was discontinued. This resulted in the building
of three churches, the Presbyterian, Methodist Protestant and
the Catholic.
~ %he Presbyterian Church was built at a cost of $5500.00,
and dedicated Hovember 9, 1874. The Charter members were as

follows: -

1. John Taylor : 26. Eleanor Reiner
2. lery R. McDowell . 27. Sarah Reiner

%. Ray Taylor 23. Lirs. John Taylor
4, John M. Taylor ' , 29. Jennie Taylor

5. liarzaret 3, Byers - 30. John H. liyers

6. James Henderson 31. Sarah Humbert

7. Geo. W. Porter %2. Jamcs Thomnson .
8. Thomas Y. VWatt . : %%. Martha S, Porter
9, Sarzh Watt . %4. Bara J. Speers
10. Jennie Watlt %5. Dbavid A. Byers
11l. Lavinia Wabtt: 36. Sue B, Byers

12. Hey Herron : 2 37. Jos. T. Shepler
13. John Jlerron _ 383, Lizrie A. Paull
14. Ella Herron 39, Mrs. Lizzie L. Paull
15. Rebecca Spesrs : 40. Fire, David Wil liams
16. Ella Speers . 41, M. J. Williams
17. HMaria L. Byers . - 42. Mary Bird
18, li. Elizabeth Byers ' 43, Janc lMiller

19. Jas. L. Paull . & 44, Jacob Reiner

20. Joseph Paull ~° 45. ilary Reiner
2l..Jos. R. Paull 46+ Samuel. Work

22. Sarah A. Williams , 47. Jane W. Work

23. David Williams, Jr. 48. liartha Watkins
24. Rosy Bird - ' 49. Robert Rankin

25. Jas. W. Matthews 50. Alex Porter
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51. Sarzh N. Porter 68. Sarsh Wills

52. lay J. Porter 69. Eliza Duncan

53. li. J. Porter - 70. May E. MMcDar ell
54. lag - ie M. Porter 71, Thos. HReiner

%5. David Harper ..+ 72. John Fairchild
56. Sarah A. Harper 7%. Wm. Boal

57. May A. Harper T4. Alex VWishart

58. J. R. becDowell 5. Mrs. A. Wishart
59. Sarah A. McDowell 76. Jane lHecCormmell
6£0. liery €, Piles . 7. hlex IlcConnell
6l. May M. Steuffer 78. lIsabella Scott
62. Mery A. VWalker 79. Uarocaret dusaoell
6%. William Bowden 80, M. Emily licbowell
64. liargaret Bowden ; " 8l. J. V. Steulfer
65. Mary Giloin 82. "Sadie Harmon

66. Jennie Gilpin - S 8%. Jas. A, fairchild
67. Eliza Porter ' 34. Amzi D. Harmon

From these members Joseph Paull, John Teylor, Thos. W.
Wat t and James L. Paull were chogen ruling elders.
The following pestors have served: .

Robert Thompeon Price * 1874-1883
David Benton dogers 1883-1836
William Grove Stewart 1887-1897
Frank M. Sisley ' 1898-1900
Chas. Caston Williams 1900-1902
James Barnett Hill 1903%-1907
Chag. Craven M. Miller 1908—1911
John W. Wilson 1913-1918
John W. Waters_ 1918—1912
Leard B. Wylie | 1920-1934

X% * ¥ ¥ * * % X* ¥ * ¥ K o AR ¥

SATINT ALOYSIUS CHURCH

Previous 1o 1873 the Catholics gesiding in this vicinity
attended church in Connellsville. In that year Lev. Father
Brady, of HMyersdale, Pa., visited Dunbar and held services in
Maurice Healy's house. 1or a ycar he held services once a month.
In 1875 the church was built, #t a cost of 511,000.00.



The following priests have been in charge:

Rev. PFr. Fhilip Brady June 6, 1874 to Aug. 8, 1831
Rev. Fr. Arthur Devlin LAuz., 15, 1881 to July 3, 1337
Rev. PFr. Daniel J. Malady Aug. 28, 1887 to May 7, 1893
Rev. Fr. Bdward D. [Murphy May 14, 1893 to April 24, 1910
Rev. Fr. Chas. J. Poetsz : May 1, 1910 to May 2, 1915
Rev. Fr. Peter Brennen May 9, 1915 to January 31, 1929
Rev. Fr. John Lyons . January© 31,1929

¥ K *% * K * * % K RH #*% *%

ST, JOHHé CHURCH IN THE WILDERNESS

While Mr. Edmund C. Pechin was superintendent of the Dunbar
Iron Compeny, he gave one room in his new holtse for the use of the
Epniscopal Church® and Sunday School. ' In 1877 he was succeded by
lfajor A. B. DeSaulles, whose wife obtainhed an acre of ground
where the church now stands. This lsnd was donated by Samuel
Dickson, of Fhiladelphia. The church was built by William
Thompson, and Wesley Wilson, contractors in Dunbar. The church
was dedicated in the fall oif 1881.

In 1907 they conpleted the Parish llouse, an eight room
dwelling, Tor the home of the rector. Some time after this a
recreation hall was built. .

The followins rectors have served:
Rev. Stoner
Rev. Lightburn
Dr. Cartwright -
Rev. Lloyd
Rev., Beekman
fev. Kemp |
ev. GSlayton
Rev. Darker
tev. Carncgie
Rev. Good
Rev. Burns

Rev. Newnan

30




METHODIST

BPISCOPAL CiU!
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Before 1876 the founders of this church worshipned in
at that time, they felt they had enourh

Connellsville,
members to organize a church here.
ruilding for a place of worship and apnlied for

they securcd the Association

e minister.

In the sping of 1831, the Assgciation Building leing no

longer available,

to where Buntings now live.

they moved to the freme schonl building next

on July 9, 1837, the corner stone

of their church was laid and on iiovember 17 of the same yeear it

was dedicated.

This church ctond_.on the svnwot where the Standard

Garage now is, and was destroyed by fire Lovember 6, 1900,
. Under the leadership of Hev. Prosser a new church (the

present one) was built, during the construction of which the
contractor abscended with abhut 351597.00, which lef't the

congregation that mnuch extra to pey.

July 10, 1902,

The cornerstone was laid

and the ¢hurch wes dedicated April 19, 19073,

While in the schwl tuildinz the followin: pzetores scrved:

Rev. liustead
A0V, &mersan
deve Jd. J. Davis

dev. J. C. Castle

These were follow2d in the churches bys

tov, i

¥e W, omter
J. K. rretts
Jd. =. Inskip

1337

1383
1392

Wn. V. Toun-stown 18396

fe n. Granley
re0. Grant

d: S.. Potts

W. A. Proseor
C. W. noover -
de . Pounden
Le iu. mumes
Lea .. Poe

e Dre ntiumb.art

De nardoen

.varl Choyoman

5. e Sherbourne
Nheodore iner
£, L. huakert
rred Wineoasn
Donalid hela2]
Jar. . Eumpors
Jd. A, PFenqett

U. li. Uook

=53~

15973
1829
1990
1902
1905
1903
1911
i N
1920
1922
19
1923
1929
1932

LA
15355
1937
1938
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BAPTIST CHURCH

In the month of Januesry 1889, a sgeries of meetings were
held at Harpers school house, which resulted in the organization
of the Bavtist Church of Dunber, January 20, 1887. The srowth
was slow but sure, and on Hey 22, 1892, a2 building comnittee
comnosed of . D. R. Anderson, Louis Eaer, Adam Renkin, V. C. Smith
and John Blume, was elected. 7The committee's work was well done,
A lot was purchagsed Tor 53070.00. On June ?%th the cornerstone was
laid. fThe contract was let to the Fayette Lumber Company of
Uniontown, to build the church,.st a nrice of $1472.41. The
church weas dedicated Jaauary 23, 1894. In 1907 the contract to
build the parsonsge wes let to W. 5. Crowe and Compeny, at a cost
of $4000.00. The building was comnleted April 16, 1911.

The following ministers have served since the orgonization:
2 -

J. R. Hrowm, called ' 1348
P, M. Cuninrham,called 1389
iis« P+ Preston, called 1392
J. 5. leclndoe,(resisnszd) 1393
D. W. Swigrart, called 1393
liax Wirnt, supplied until 1893
P. T. Dennis - 13949
D Y. Swipgzart, called 1906
Chas. L. Promwley, " 1909
. C. Leinbaci, " : .1910
W. H. pcKlveon, " _ 1914
We He Xyan, " L2
J. W, days, " 1923
E. C. Shumcker, " 1926
H, D. Purrier, L 19243
T. W. Reedqd, H 1936
T ST T S T T T S T T T
N e Ge K s

The Dunbar Youns lien's Chricbien foroci: tion was organized
in 1870, with the following officers: A. ». Heseck, President,
V. H. Wilson, Secretary, ond D. A.-byers, ifreasurer. A building
costing 41000,00 was wuilt on o lot donnted ty W. 1. Speer, and
known as the Association buildinz. This btuilding was used fTor

relipgious ~otnerings rnd various otner meetin-s. From 1381 until



the borouzh was formed it was used as a private school tausht by
riiss Rebecca Conn, liss Ven llorn end Hr. liackey. When VWilson &
Wishert's store was bnuilt, the building was moved across the
creek above Burhens stable. It was burned down in 1928, while:
the property of leary liles.

* ¥ * ¥ * A * ¥ * ¥ * #* ¥* ¥ * * * #* % ¥ ¥
I. 0. 0. F. T :

KingrDaQid Lodge; Independent Order of 0dd Fellows, wes
orgenized in 1373. The twenty-three members elected John Speer,

it. G. , A. J. Dbryson, V. u., and Scmuel Wilson, Treasurer. Ten

years leter they built their hell. TFor length of services of

e
its members it nrobavly lecds all other lodges, having the
following mempers with veterans jewels ranging from twenty-one
to fifty-five years service: '

Yim. A. Bryson
peth Warman
Smith Wortman
ilenry nardy
~Frencis Wilhelm
nleherd fAllen
aenry Cole
Devid Devan
“euren [ettheuvs
W, t. Hardy
Roll C. Heay
Grent ey
Jas. ilcVey
Chog., hiell
Williem . deecd
Re J. licsec v
Chaa. licGee
de He uelden |
Vim. Parr P
J. I, Luckey
W, S« Crowe
Jos. Williecms
J. C, Bleck
Adom Dbryson
"Geo. Hostetler .
Jos. larr
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ENTaHTS OF PYTHIAS

Dunbar ILodge, knights o Pythias #410, was organized October
10, 1873, with twenty memvers, with the following officers:

Samuel Wilson, C. I

C. ii. Statson, V. C. il

W. k. SBpeer, K. of Grand 5.
C. S. Beatty, . of F.

On HMay 1, 1891, they purchesed the building now knowm as
Juniors Hall, from Dr. Clark, for $6245,00. On Hay 26, 1915, they
purchased a lot in Mt. Auburn Cemetery for members. Their last

meeting was held February -2, 1932, when the members atffilisted with

.other lodges. The hall was bouzht by the J. 0. U. A.'Ii. in 193%6,

and the firemen and borough officers rented the first floor from then.
P *E KK KX LS = *% *%
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Duncan Post, Grahd‘Army of the Republic, was organized in
the spring of 1330, with twenty~two members. D. A. byers was
elected Commander, W. il. Hartin, 8. V. C., John Yeters, J. V . C.,
D« K. Cameron, Chanlin, J. K. Andereon, Adjuntent, James I'ragzer,
0. D., John Stafford, 0. D., and iienry Bunting, I. M.. For years

they celebrated on Decoration Day. One by nne they heard the

- final eall and with the death o Louis Smitley, Avril 3, 1934,

2t the age of eighty-six, the last member of that heroic band
had passed away.

i3 * ¥ * % * % * ¥ ¥* 3 * % ** ¥

J. 0 U. . H.

‘On April 4, 1893, ﬁ meeting “as held in K. of P. hall to
organize a cowncil. Officers elected were Grant Jay, J.P.C.,
Wm. C. Smith, C., D. K. Camcron, V. C., &nd Brown Colley, Secretary.

This new council wes the second ecouncil in the town. The
other one, Valley Cduncil, having teen disbanded, most of the
tuventy-seven members of Duabar Council #207, had already lLeen
members. On Februery 1, 1919, they moved to the 0dd Fellows Hall,
vhere they met until they purchassed the K. of P. Hall for $2200.00.

=5




This they improved »nd remodeled at o coet of 33300.00. ‘Their
work in the comrmunity hes béen.the‘nurchase and presentation of
flagzes to the various schorl houses, and until the esteblishment
of the American Legion, they were the svonsors of the Decoration
ey Services.
The fTuneral benefit department was established March 10,
1917. A list of their secretarics end time of thelr instnllation

is: ; )
brown Colley ¢ 1898
K. A.Rodkey 13499
Cloric White 1900
! V. oil. Johns 1902
. A. Uodley 1905
gro. I, Mertin 1910 .,
Poul Speight 1920
Ge. e Blacitwell 1921
Goorge B, bdMortin 1922
Vim. C., Jacobs ' 1932

The Dauchters of America, the auxiliery d the order, was
instituted april 29, 1924, with twenty-nine cherter membera.

X% * % #* % * K *H *H #* ¥ Wt H* K ¥

AMERICAN LIEGTION

Hughes Post #146 of the American Legion was organized liay
12, 1924, BSince their orgenizetion they have had charge of the
Decoration Day serviceg, nlanbing flazs on 211 soldiers graves,
end buryinz 211 old soldiers with military honors. They have a
Legion juvxilieory, © drum corns, snd ere svonsors of o troop of

Boy Seouts. . List of their commesnders is o8 1o0llovs:

v

Earry Ainslcey 1924 11. . Baler 1930
Volter diuir 1925 . li« d. Carr 1951
John “olden 1926 =8 fiarl Hardy 1932
Harry iiitchell 1927 Thos. Clements 19573
Goo,. oyer 19243 . Archie Coaper 1954
John Lowry T 1929 ilenry D. Baker 1935
1" n ] 9'.?,6
n n 1957
1" n ‘ 19_7\;_]




SOWS_OF ITALY

The Italisns of this digtrict held a meeting to organize,
August 15, 1908. Application for o charter wes made Sevtember 29,
and was granted by Judsgz Robert 5. Umbe}, on lorch 22, 1909. The
nome selected was "SOCIETA' ITALIA:S DI “UTO SUCCORSOY The
officers were Thomas Liberatore,.President, Louis liarinelli, V.P.,
Ciro Cennarine, Secretary, D. DiPhippe, Finencial Secretary.

This society functioned ﬁntil Decembti~r 1917, when Domenico
Caruso, the vpresident, propesed the idea of incornorating with the
Sons of Italy. This was done, and on hay 5, 19183, at laddas Hall,
Connellsville, the Societa"Italisna Di iuto Soccorso was initiated
under the name of Dunbar Lodge #3%3. The Grand Worthy Venerable
Guisepne Di Silvestro, of Philadelnhia, 2nd the Lodze Guiseppe
Mazgzine, of Uniontown, were svnonsors. One hundred sixteen were
initiated. The officers were:

1

" Geeteno Corrado, V.
Domenico Caruso, nx. 7.
Paarquale Cismacco, A. V.
Lartolono Lizze, OG.

Mnedo rinocchioli, s. S.
rRobert Ciasnizrro, . S.
Haffeclo Tomaro, Tresas,

TRUSHERS

Luigi Constoeble
Dosmenico Prioliolli
archoneaello Sfirri

CHAIRMAN DOORK A PERS
Antonia Di michalis .. rfelco muscontl
Gaetano S. Stiano . Amascenzio Di Palma

-
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DOCTORY

The first doctor in thnis scction was J. C. Rogers, who
lived on the Paull pnlece. fShe first doctor to live in the
porough wvas J. T. Shepler. There has been twenty-one doctors

in all, their names nd time service being:

J. G« Zopers 13421376
J. T. Shenler ’ 1371-1802
R. W. Clerk 2 1873-1890
W. J. Hamilton " 1373-1910
Thos. P.. Walker - 1879-1892
A. C. Coaley 1680-1331
C. ©. Yorthington L 1B38%-13.14
J. J. Hullen 16461 8O
8. 0. uvassitt - 1835-1891
We W, Warne 1393-1925
John J. iullen | 1892-1696
Chos: 1 Smith S 1394

Sarl §. licDoniels 1495-1902
D. 1. Welinney - 1907%=1911
Jas. L. Juni '1933—1913
L. b. Guie 1910
Samuel Douds 1913-1920
Don C. Foesclmen 1919-1926
Robert . lorrison 1932

* % #* ¥ * ¥ x ¥ X % ¥ x ¥* * ) * % ** ‘**

POSTHASTHAS

-

)

William Walker - oif{ice esgtntlished 1t VWoodvale Aumust 6, 1845
. Discodtinued augnst 15, 1845,

Willism Walker - ce-ssiatiicni Jun2 21, 1250

cemd changad 1o Duaber Auqtust 12, 1350.
Daniel ierper - Awsues 12, 1859, dHarper's Stone liouse
Hrs. Sophia Devan -~ Jebrusry 24, 1865, Site oi Central .otel
David R. Anderson - July 24, 1886, Central drug Store

denry C. Bimtins - kay 27, 1349, whero Williams store stonds



lise Margaret Doonsan.- Aoril 20, 1394, Doonan wuilding

Geo. ll. Sweeringen - June 16, 1397, back of B. & 0. Station
Clarence A. Wishart — march 19, 1902, Patterson building
William C. Smith - liarch 1, 1905

Bii'di McGee - June 13%, 191%
~Williem E. Crowe -~ December 13, 1922

jirs. Bdna. D. Scott - (Acting) June 30, 1925
iirs. Bdna D. Scott,- Januory 5, 1929

dwing D. Minerd - (Actingzg) July 23, 1933

Ewing D. bkinerd - June 3, 197306

Miss bBeatrice Fowler — (Acting) October 1, 19%6
Daniel Wi Rankin - (Acting) Decembor 7, 1936
Daniel W. Rankin - Aurust 27, 1937

itural HXoute #1, establisghed november 2, 1903

On March 28, 1907, Dr. Y. W. linrne secured a2 contract to
supply the governmeant with o Post Office, tozether with fixtures,
for ten years. The kase wos olways reneved at exviration.

R. J. heGee, &t furncce store, rcceived the first snecial
delivery lettrr, October 6, 1886. |

. A lMoney Order service wes cectnulished in the Post Office,
( October 15, 1839.

Lock boxes were estebli~hed in :ihe Post Office, Lusust, 1397,

#* ¥ ¥* * 3% % * % H* H % * K * ¥

The followin: ore tne various nersens holding the office
of Justice of the Pcoce:s

Y. ii. Speurs < Pierce beker
. . Cottomn Jomnes ollte
Ae C. Duncon A. . Duncan

. o H. Cooounting John J. Wilhelm
D. L. Canmeron ) e 6. Parker
John &, frtis ' it ¥, sllenberger
Jos. H. Wilcon . Arthur scbosell
fndrew J. anderson : Wil iem iferr

Williem olsin~

_;‘1(_)..




B, & 0. RATILRQAD
{ When the flag stnlion was abandoned 2t Speers Hill and a
station erected, the Tirst station agent was put on. It has been
impossible to get the cxact dates of the earlier azsents, but they
will be given in order, cnd dates vhere nossible.
Wm. H. Speers
Thog. W. Wett
Hartin V. Pope
John iigorron
Cyrus S. iard
liarvy . Btinemszn. 1818
8. J. iloover . 1392
Jeo. iershberger 1394 .
Se Jo dicCurdy 13973
N Steve lells 1909
iZ. ¥+ Crenthem 1912
I. i. Kidd 19173
* ¥ * % * X * % ¥* ¥ * % ¥* * #*H
= PEUREYLVARTA RAILZOAD

This road was comnleted in 1876. The fir st stetion was 2
small affair strnding back of the Patterson buildinzg. Soon after
a new station was bLuilt, next to the bridge ~nd acrnss the track
from where Cecil Smith rnow lives.

When the present ststion wos cuilt, in 1390, the old station
vas moved to Watts r~nd uscd =s r stetion tnere. The azente were
as follows:

We e Hodkoy L3 .
Samuel Torr - 1336
Ches. liizhoareer 1905
0. L. Crivous - 1904
J. Le nmcaele 1415 L
Fi. & =@ncinson 191.3

. C. li. nhodes 1920
Ao P. lcnagtors 155
H, 1. Bnow 1957

* * ¥ ¥ * % ** * N - * ¥ * % * %
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BARKS

The first bank in Dunber wac begen in 1839, Ly Ruth & ioley.
It's home was in the Cray wvuilding, back of the 8. « 0. Station.

gix months after it wmss steried, iir. uth sold his interest to

?,

tr. Kimball snd the name wos chenced bto Kimball & Foley, Inc. (1891)

The Dunbar Bank, Ltd., vezen ousinesc in the Patterson
building where ray Holéin{ sow lives. In 1396 the vank was moved
to the Hartin buildins. on dnodvale streot., 'n December 1902 it
was moved to the new brick sddition oi the same ovuildinz directly
on the corner., On Feuruary 1, 190%, ihe neme was chonged to the

first detional lank oi Junber, ond tie capitel increased to

- 550,000.00. ""he followin: were <liractors?

', fv. Palmer, Frocident

. 4. veleatvine, Jice rras.
. 1imuell, Cashier

G e Pelboreon

J. 8. Cerroll

John dishert

SF

Be 3¢ Wilson

Ly

On June 27, 1906, the bvenk moved to the vank buildinzg on
Connellsville Street cnd puréhnsed the tuilding rrom J. . Durnans.
In the s»rins of 19017, ths cite of the Centrel senlt was 2
strevberry prtch. ievs C. . wecaon cuilt the Centrel renk, which

-was opeaned in December, 19001,

% ¥ K *¥% | %% * ¥ > % * % x4

The first hotel in tie toroush was the aouse on Reilroad
Street now owned bv Joiirn Dirrs.  This house wes puilt by dir. ilardy
early in the getvlewment of the town. “he next hotzl was & three
story'frmmc buildin~ sbout where or. Smith's house now stands.
Thig was known as the Old Duaber wouse. the next hot el was Ynowm
as the lMohsney notel rnid stoQd.zerase the trocks fron the Be & 0.
stetions The 01d Dunbir pouge waes turned in 1659%, and the idahoney
ilotel in 1896. '




The new Dunber ilouse was onened in 1397 by John J. McFarlend.

The building belonged to James I. feather, who remodeled it at that
time. Mr. lcrfarleand wag the nronrvietor unvil 1399, when he sold

to Dull & drey. In 1903, Willisn Dull sold to ilowerd winerd, who
also purchased the building from Jonecs I. fdeatnor.  In 1907
liarry Van Gorder became the vronrictor, selling in 1910 to Tony
zufano. DBufano & Recd became the proprietors. The building was
burned in 1918, and the hotel was wmoved to the Delre building.

e Centrel fHotel wes built by Devid C. Poltz in 14393,
and John J. lcFarlend movipns from the Dunber louse in 1899. In
fugust of that year, D. C. Polte bucrme tie nroprietor, followed oy -
&. H. Abrsham in 1901, Litman & Abrohen in 1902, 'rank J. ficiarland
in 1905 and Howard Clark from 1911 to 19183.

The DeOre buildi ny became o hotel tnd was run by Guy Corrado,
until 1920.

% £ T 2 3 i % x % * ¥ % * %
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1334

: Couneil Schonl_wvoard
Burgess D. L. Comeron John 4. hartin Jonn Yaylor
Consteble Ashford ilpin John liclone Lewis Baer
Tax Collector Frenk Doonen e W Clark Yhos. Renner
Assecsor S. b. Lchmen David Jecous
1355
Furgess D. ke Caueron Joiin F. nortin | Joninn Weylor
Consiable Ashiord Gilpin %p@ng3% e ' Devid VWillizne
l'ex Col. Sasuel iiaon R ) B Lewin seaer
Assegoor fronig Vietor & b BT
1336
CUTEESS D. K. Cemeron ~  David Jecotg - David Wil ir
Constotle Ashiord 3ilnin Lewio wpor D.  As Lyeres
Tex Col. Somuel. Wilson androy Wisrart
ASsegkor Sroale Vistor
: _ 137
burgess De Ko Camcron - David Jacaobe Devid rvers
Constable Ashiord uilnin LOWLG Bs8eT Adrew disteort
Tax Col. Peter V. Swoone Dovid Williens
Assessor frank Viector ’
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